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Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

e ——————— e —

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses)
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB166R (BUS/02/20/1035) - MSIG
Hi Catherine,

Confirm the finalize amount $950. Repair day 1 day under lump sum repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email; Sunpin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses) [mailto;catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 24 February, 2020 5:25 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); SUR; Admin A

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: Finalisation - SMB166R (BUS/02/20/1035) - MSIG

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith our copy and your marked copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.
Our finalised amount is $950/-@ 1 working day under lump sum repair. Attached after repair photos for your
perusal.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
{Accident Repair Centrej

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592

catherineleesci@smrt.com.sg

@ smrT

AUTOMODTIVE




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 9:22 AM

To: Motor Survey

Cc: SUR: KKLau; Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE
LTD (TP VEHICLE: SMB 166R, INSURED WVEHICLE: SLW 5401E, DOA: 13-02-2020)

Attachments: CC3MSG20002832Qqgf3.pdf; SMB166 EST.pdf; SMB166 GIA pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SMB 166R at M/s: SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD, 60
WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimate.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA LBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (0651 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564515

Your Ref: Please advise Date: 20" February 2020

Our Ref: CC3/MSG20002832/Qqf3

The Motor Claims Department
MSIG Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SMB 166R

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 18/02/2020 at the premises of M/s SMRT and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount b 4.440.58

Revised Estimate Amount : 53 083.77

“Check” Items Amount : 5% -

Market Value :S§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value Hoh -

Nett Value : S$ -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Sun Pin
Automotive Assessor



MER120020611 / SMRT Autamotive Sarvices Pre Lid - Woodlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 151022020 D&:51
SUSMITTED BY: Lim Sing Bee

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/02/2020 14:38

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repor correctly the details of the accident to speed up the caims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurats as possibie. Ay wilful

repudiate policy lability.

4 The issua and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is net an admission of policy |

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managament

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upen application by Interested parties

7. By the lndgemant of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this raport 8l the canlra

aforasad

Date OFf Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Ragistered QOwner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

15/02/2020 08:51
13/02/2020 18:45

JUNCTION OF JALAN BUKIT MERAH AND BUKIT MERAH VIEW

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMB1GER

SMRT BUSES LTD
100002920

NMOEMAIL

OFFICE-BO000000

MERCEDES-BENZ
CITARO D530

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaat Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Drivar

NRIC No

Data Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experence
Gender

Mabile Numbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
BUS

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

D-19093203MFBP

MUHAMMAD RIMAL BIN ABDUL MALEK
SO E3AA

26/04/1984

QUTDOOR

03/11/2014

AYEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

{(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

ability on the part of the ingurance companies

misrepresentatian or wiholding of material facts may allow Insurance companes o]

Cenire establisned by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA} for

and to copes of the report being made available



Ma. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Fage 3 ol 5



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

!

DECLARATION

¥
Driver's Slgnature

Date & Time:

Drate & Time

{IF driver is not the policyholder)

r!epnrlr.ng Centre Personnel’s Signatul

Manm:
MRIC/FIN Ho,

N
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Company

Owner 1D; 292D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMB1esR

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Feb 2020
Wehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Wehicle Model: CITARO 0530
Primary Colour; Multicolor
Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: 0292600709240
Chassis No.: WEB&2808323122703
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $300,329.00
Original Registration Date: 28 0Oct 2011

First Registration Date: 28 0ct 2011
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Faid: $0.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: 0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount: £0.00

Total Rebate Amount: £0.00

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2020

OK



&5 SMRT

AR SITINE

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

i
SMET Auvtomotive Services Pla Lid

G0 oodiards Indusal Park B4, Singapora THTT0S

FAX Mumber - B3685582

Estimatar Telphore Mumber | BRES2633

(Acoitent Raporling Mumber | BSHEDGT2

Date Gonerabed ;17022020

Uszar D : BoonChewTay

Sectlon A - Accldent Detalls
Fegisiration Number SMEB1EER
(Caso Rularences Mumbor BUSD220:035
Fagisiraton Dale 2RMG2011
[Corpany Type SMRT Buses Lid
Wlake MERCEDES
Mool MECCHA0
Meaema of Oriver harenal Fimal Bin Sbdul baksk

Typa of Accident

Zidm Swipe

Accidant Date and Time

A0 646 P

Actident Regamed Datn and Time

140 11:00 AM

B3 Survuyer Requined? Mo
Sunay by

Vahicke ia Towed Bath? Hi
Torwed Back Dase and Tire

Replacement Vehick ks ? No

Jab Card Mumbes

Spacial Instruction to ARCT ary

SME1RER-LEFT FRONT PORTION
SLWSA01E (TP} INSURED 'WITH M5IG

Prepared Nabe and Time

VTR0 333 P

Chassis Mumber

WEBGB0BIEI 22T

Midnage

ok Shop

Repai Completon Date and Time

Sactlon B - Summary of Repalr Estimatas

|

e —

Summary of Repair Estimates

Duiataticn from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, it applicable
Tobal Labous Cosl 3000 40,00
Tedad Spray Cosl §0,00 30,00
Total Spare Part Cost 12.316.12 1500
Teal Cthar Cesst [s0.00 $0.00
TOTAL COST lﬂ.lii.-u 0,00
Lurnp Sum Tetal §3,550.00 $0.00
Mumber of Repalr Days X
Praparad ! Adjusiad By Boan Chaw Tay
ARL | Sureeyor Sign Of Date 17032030 3:46 PM
Sigrature i B

Remariks

Section C - Quotation and Accident Inveice Details

‘Duistatian Mumbar Invwgica Rumber
‘Cuctation Date Invoice Date
Inwoics Admaunt |Prepared Data

Page 10/




&5 SMRT

T ALTaNaTIVE

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

isunr Automotive Services Pe Lid

E0 Woodands Industrial Park E4, Singapone TETTOS

FAX Mumbar - 83585552

Estimaior Tebphors Number | BREE2EEY

Accisen] Raporting Number - BBBE2GT2

Date Genersted | 34022020
Ugar 10 ¢ Catherineles

Section A - Accident Details
Registration Numier SMB186R
Casa Ratarance Humber BLES0AA0EE
Registrafion Date 28102011
Company Typa SMAT Buses Lid
aka MERCEDES
Wil MBOCEN
Hama of Dnver Mubammad Rimal Bin Abdul Malek
Typa of Accident Sade Swipa
A pcigent Daite and Tima 13722020 6:46 PM
Apgdant Roporied Date and Time 14,2200 11:01 AM
|5 Surveyol Requred? il
| [Burvey by
vanicle is Towed Back? L]
Towad Back Dates and Tima
Raplacement Vehide issued? Mo
Join Card Mumbar 24105785
Special Instructon 1o ARC,f any SMB1EER-LEFT FRONT PORTION
SLWSAO1E (TP} INSURED WiTH M5IG
Fraparad Date and Time 1722020 3.3 PM
(Chassis Mumber WEBEZB0E323122702
Mlnage
'Wark Shap
Repsir Complation Data and Time

Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates

|[Summary of Repair Estimates

Quotation from ARG

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

Totad Labour Cost £705.00 $530.00

| (Tous Saray Cosi 44500 $3124 00

| [Total Spare Pan Caost 5170177 |se5.87
Tetal Oihar Cost 50,00 50.00
TOTAL COST $3,052.77 554057
Lurmp Suwm Todal $3,050,00 850,00
humbser of Repair Days 10 10
Frepared ! Adjusted By Baan Chaw Tay Sun Fin [LKK)
ARC | Burssyar Sign OF Data AT P00 3:48 PM 1BMI0IT 2:54 M
‘Sagriakune

| — o5
| R aris

Section C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Details

Qustation Number Ivoice Numbar
Cuctation Date Invaice Date
involce Amourt Preparad Date

Page 1af 2



&5 SMRT

Artasdtivil

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Autamotive Services Pte Lid

B0 Woodands industrial Park E4, Singapore TETTOS

FAX Mumbar : 83635552

[Estimaior Taimphors Number | BESE2E23

Accdent Reporting Mumber : BHEERETZ

Date Genorated @ 240&Z020

User iD Catherinsles
Section D - Datails of Repair Estimates ]
Part 1 - Labour Works I
Joib Soope Cuciation from AR Adjustad by Surveyar, If applicable
75 REMTVE & INSTALL ALL ABCVE ITEMS AND REPAIR OTHERS 79500 353000 |
DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS. I
Tedal Labour §788.00 $530.00 |
Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works !
|
Job Scape |D|.nh1lon fram ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicabie !
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ABOVE rl-us oo 5324 00
\REPAIR ITEMS |
Eml Spray Painting & Panel Bealing $445.00 5324.00 _ i
Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Relatad Expensa |
| Job Scape CQuetation from ARG Adjusted by Surceyor, if applicabla |
Tatal Other Costs l
Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage |
Part Bumbser  (Portion Stock Number |Part Nama Cusnity Lint Pric |5 [Discount (3] |Final Price |5] |Estimaar Approvad |Surveyes Approved |
6005202 B0 LH 5BE800TTE  |BUMPERFRONT LHFO 100 51,757,78 100.00 50.00 Raplace Repar |
R M8 CITARD 0530
SOCATO0 VE LAMP BLINKER ERONT, [1.00 £155.30 30.00 510871 Frapiach Fepisce
LEFI' FOR MEB OO 500
L
] VE HEADLAMP FOR 1.00 $1,278 50 100,00 5000 = Rapasr
MERCEDGES OCS00 LE.
LEFT |
Tedal §3,199.58 $108.71 ]
Added Spare Parts | Materlal Usage Afer Survayor Signed off
Part NumBer | Portion Stack Humber |[Part Hame Cuartity List Price $ | Discount (%) |Final Price (§} |ARC Check |Burveyes Crack
I'I'vntal
[0&.77¢ . i
, . I I
o - oY
Z/r - ¢ Y50 b |
- ',_ ot i [ = _,-'-"'_'_-_._ p
- 3
$6.971
i |
Y " |
|I } = J O
[ I ‘3 : |
124 yi1) .

Page 2of 2



AN92020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - - B
Case Motified | Est Submitted Adj Assigned | Adj Rt | Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
- S ﬁl;nla}h 2020 | geg50.00 $$950.00 ::::::n for Survey
J Edit Adi Rt | Edit Estimates | | _View Rpt | | Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer]

Insured: | GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201617200G
i<l SMRT BUSES LTD, Co, Reg. No.: 1982022920
Claimant: )

[vehicle Reg. T13/02/2020 18:00 - :59
Ma,: SMB166R bveiof Loss: [98 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

] , - Folicy/Cover |29141713 (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: |TP./ 619530 Note No.. |Coverage: 01/02/2020 - 31/12/2020

vehicle Reg.

Policy Nao.
Mo, SLW5401E _ ‘
{Insured): (Claimant):

: | Excess:
| Repairer: SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, 757705 Woodlands - Tel: 68662628

'MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handied by Elaine Ngu Siau Mel - 6554 2540]

| Handling
Insurer:

fr':::gft'-" MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by OI SUN PIN] ... [Imm.Advice due 22/02/2020]
DriverfCusto
dian CHNG EE CHAY (65 / Male) , MNRIC: S0014313H, Tel: +6581630675 Emall:
_I[lnrsured}:
| Adj Asg. |
|Remarks: |

Direct Survey by LKK Auto Consultants.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mall | |
There are no mail for this case. ]

a -

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKST ' View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete | |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On Done? i
Mo results,

nnps;ﬁsingapura.nwiman.mnﬁclairn5finda:-c.cfrn?[usab-o:=MTRadjuster&l‘usaamiun=dsp_nlmheadar&naseid=91BE}TT&exlld-:iam TT&CFID=6RBETS4 ... 1/2



392020 Merimen e-Claims

hlips:!.'singapum.n‘-eriman.uum!chaimcsﬁndax.cfm?!usaboFMTRadjustar&fusesu::tinn=dsp_clmheadar&casald=91BU??&&midﬂﬂz‘r TTACFID=RBBETS4... 212



312020

Merimen a-Claims

[SLW5401E]
TP

Claim Documents

*SMB166R (619930)

SMRT BUSES LTD
Feb 13 2020 6:00PM
[GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD]

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos ] Compose New thter{

View | View in Browser ¥ |

[Photos/Images 3perpage V| ¥
o | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) i Thumbnail | Print
1 |25/02/20 09:28 Chassis Number € | adpc | &

2 |25/02/2009:28 | Odometer Reading © | Loadirs | @ |
3 |25/02/20 09:29 General View ©  loadc | ¥ |
4 |25/02/20 09:29 'General View © | adws | @
|5 25/02/2009:29 | General View €© | Ladws | ¥
& |25/02/2009:29 | General View © | i | @ |
7 |2s5/02/20 09:29 | General view © | Ladrc | ¥ |
8 |25/02/2009:23 | General View ©  loadic | @

9 |25/02/2009:25 | General View © | oiwG | @ |
|10 |25/02/20 09:29 General View € | Load PG
11 |25/02/2009:23 | General View © | led | @
12 |25/02/20 09:29 General View © | wadrc | @ |
13 |25/02/2009:29 | General View _ €© | Loadrc | &
14 |25/02/20 09:29 After Repair Photo € | lcadirc | ¥ '|
15 |25/02/2009:29 | After Repair Photo © | eaawG | @ |
[16 |25/02/20 09:29 After Repair Photo O | Load :IPG-_ v ;
17 |25/02/2009:29 | After Repair Photo © | s | @ |
18 |25/02/2009:29  |After Repair Photo © | Load G | Ei_
Documentation ' dperpage V|| &
[No_|Finalized On MSIG Insurance {Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print |
1 |21/02/20 11:44 | SMB1G6GR E-filed GIA report B "€ | Load POF i

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST = o Reset | Save | Print |

There ar:e no decument che:i:lists canfigured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are peivate unless you show il to other parties.

hups:.f.fsingapore.marlrnen.mmrdaims.ﬁndeu.clm?fusebux=MTRdm&fus&amhn#m_mm&domainid-1&ubjid=91w??&erﬁd=3321 TTécorole=45...

12



31972020 Merimen a-Claims

hllps:n’fsingapnm.mriman.ocWCkainTsﬁndax.cfm?lusal:ruFMTRduc&lusaac!k:-n=dsp_du-cvlaw&dmnainid=1 &n-hjidﬂ180??&axﬂd=3327??&mrda=4&. R



3/19/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreano1gssor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CC3/IMSG20002832/Q0QF352
Date: 19/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer;  MSIG Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Lid. Palicy Mo 29141713
Claimant Vehicle  sma1e6R Insured Vehicle No : SLWS401E
Date of Loss: 13/02/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 619930
D PTION & IDENTIFICATION VEHI
Reg Mo SMB166R
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ CITARO 0530, 8.4 D (A) Engine MNo: 90292600909240
Reg. Date: 28/10/2011 {Man. Year: 2011} Chassis No: WEBB2808323122703
Colour: Multi-colour Odometer: 735438 km
Engine Capacity: 6374 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
MNDITIO F VEHI ATTHET F SU Y
General Cendition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/T0 R22.5 Rear Tyre Size: 275/70 R22.5(D)
Front Left Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza 5/5 mm
Front Right Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Right Side: Firenza 5/5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %|
Parts 3,199.58 108.71 3,080.87 96.60
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,241.00 B54.00 387.00 31.18
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S3) 4,440.58 962.71 3477.87 78.32
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 950.00
Mett Amount (S5) 4,440.58 950.00 3,490.58 78.61
I TION

Date of Assignment: 2110212020

SMRT Autornotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands)

Date Inspected: 18/02/2020 Inspected At: 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705

Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days

Adjuster: Ol SUN PIN Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

WOTE: This report reprezents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated hereln. Such inspection has been carred cut fo the best af our knowledge and abilify but

any other Wability under any other circumstances is hereby gxpressly exciuded

https://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cim Tfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaclion=gen _printrpt&caseld=018077 &extid=3321774CFID=68B67546&C..

113



31972020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 19 Mar 2020)

|Parts: N/A MERCEDES-BENZ CITARO 0530 6.4 D (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List) _
'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMB166R) i
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

! END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *BUMPER: FRONT, LH, FOR MB CITARO 0530 Repair 1,767.78F *FL
2 1 *LAMP, BLINKER: FRONT, LEFT, FOR MB OC 500 LE Cracked i65.30F  *165.30FL
3 1 *HEADLAMP FOR MERCEDES OC500 LE, LEFT Serviceable 1276.50F “-FL
F=Franchise part, L=LislltemDisc. —

Sub Total (S$%) 3,199.58 155.30

- List ltemn Discount on L ltems 0,00/30.00% (S8$) 0.00 46.59

Total Parts (S%) 3,199.58 108.71
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. l
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392020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Lab ms
1 TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR OTHERS MNew 795.00 530,00
DAMAGE AFFECTED AREAS.
5  PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR  Mew 446,00 324.00
ITEMS.
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 1,241.00 854.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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